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October 16, 2024 

 

Nancy Marconi  

Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board  

2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto ON, M4P 1E4 

 

 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

 

 

RE:  EB-2024-0200 Enbridge Gas Application for leave to construct natural gas pipelines 

in the City of Ottawa - Energy Probe Technical Conference Time Topics and 

Estimates 

 
In Procedural Order No.2 of October 1, 2024, the OEB ordered parties intending to participate in 

the Technical Conference to notify Enbridge Gas, and copy all parties, of the topic areas and 

time estimates for questioning. 

 

Energy Probe intends to participate in the Technical Conference. It will be seeking clarification 

of responses to the following interrogatories. 

 
Exhibit I.1-STAFF-11 

Exhibit I.1-STAFF-14 

Exhibit I.1-CAFES Ottawa-10 

Exhibit I.1-EP-1 

Exhibit I.1-EP-2 

Exhibit I.1-FRPO-3 

Exhibit I.1-PP-2 

Exhibit I.1-PP-16 

Exhibit I.1-SEC-6 

Exhibit I.2-EP-5 

 

The topic areas will be the topics covered by the above interrogatories. Energy Probe estimates 

that its questions to the witnesses and their answers will take approximately 40 minutes. Energy 

Probe will not be using a compendium and expects that Enbridge Gas staff will post 
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interrogatory responses on the screen if required during the Technical Conference. As Energy 

Probe expects to support OEB approval of the project, on the Technical Conference schedule it 

should be ahead of intervenors who are likely to oppose approval. 

 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Energy Probe.  

  

 

 

 

Tom Ladanyi 

TL Energy Regulatory Consultants Inc. 

 

cc. Patricia Adams (Energy Probe) 

 Zora Crnojacki (OEB Staff) 

 James Sidlofsky (OEB Staff) 

 EGI Regulatory Proceedings 

 Intervenors of Record 
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